To: Sharada Sivaraman|[ssivaraman@theranos.com}; Ran Hu[rhu@theranos.com]j

Cc: Suraj Saksena[ssaksena@theranos.com]
From: Sunny Balwani

Sent: Tue 10/15/2013 10:24:43 PM
Importance: Normal

Subject: teams

Received: Tue 10/15/2013 10:24:00 PM

With the addition of 3 Lab Associates this week and 2 more joining by Friday, the total headcount dedicated to ELISA now will be 30
(including 2 of you).

I would like to split the team in 3 members of 10 each next week or week after if you think there is enough leadership to get this done in 3
teams in parallel OR move 6-8 people back to Binders in 2 weeks.

My preference is have all 30 people on ELISA and move much much faster so we get the Thyroid panel and Fertility panels completed this
month or by 11/10 at the latest per our plan.

At the very least, the new hires are coming in with expectation that they will work 55-60 hours and | want to make sure that happens.
They should be here on weekends to go thru precision runs or other work required to keep the momentum going.

We can discuss this in person if you wish.

Core ELISA Team
1. Sharada

Ran
Amy
Ling
Salina
Emma
Nahal
Tiffany
Michelle

. Nili J

. Uyen

. Samantha

. Darren

. Andrew Kim
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New ELISA
15. Melissa
16. Jamie Liu
17. Erika Cheung

Binders
18. Suraj
19. Aruna
20. Jorge
21. Pradeep
22. Hui Wang
23. Ling Meng
24. Yanli
25. Mihcael Humburt
26. lJerzey
27. Tracey young
28. Tyler Schultz

New hires Friday:
+2 starting this week.
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